



## MUCH HOOLE PARISH COUNCIL

### NOTICE OF MEETING

You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of Much Hoole Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> July 2018 at Hoole Methodist Church, Moss House Lane, 7.30pm.

Mr Russell Weaver, Clerk to the Parish Council

### AGENDA

1.	<b>Apologies for Absence</b> To receive apologies for absence.
2.	<b>Declaration of Interests and Dispensations</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• To receive declarations of interest from Councillors on items on the agenda</li> <li>• To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any)</li> <li>• To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate</li> </ul>
3.	<b>Minutes of the Previous Meetings</b> To resolve to approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 13 <sup>th</sup> June 2018
4.	<b>Public Time</b> To invite and listen to issues raised by members of the public.
5.	<b>Off Road Cycle Track</b> To consider any updates on the Cycle track and resolve any actions required.
6.	<b>Finance</b> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. To <b>resolve</b> to approve payment of the clerk's salary in sum of £206.10. (For month of June 2018)</li> <li>b. To <b>resolve</b> to pay Clerk's expenses in the sum of £35.80</li> <li>c. To <b>resolve</b> to pay HMRC PAYE in sum of £51.40</li> <li>d. To <b>resolve</b> to pay REDLEG invoice 4548 in sum of £18 for security wipe of old laptop</li> <li>e. To <b>resolve</b> to approve the bank reconciliation dated 26<sup>th</sup> June 2018</li> <li>f. To <b>note</b> that SRBC have been invoiced for CIL funding in sum of £3,390.66</li> </ol>
7.	<b>Much Hoole Village Hall</b> The Parish Council to receive an update from the working group
8.	<b>Planning applications</b> <b>07/2018/3308/DIS June 18, 2018</b> Application to discharge various conditions No. 2 (Dwelling Emission Rate), 3 (Dwelling Emission Rate), 4 (SAP), 5 (Materials), 7 (Levels), 8 ( Permitted Development), 10 (Foul Water), 14 (Lanscaping), 18 (Electric vehicle recharge point), 19 (Boundary treatments) and 20 (Plans) <b>of planning application</b> <b>07/2017/2144/FUL The Vault Moss House Lane Much Hoole Preston Lancashire PR4 4TE</b>
9.	<b>Notice Board</b> To receive an update on the potential for replacing the notice board at Town Lane
11.	<b>Community improvement funding</b> To consider options and <b>resolve</b> to allocate funding for projects
12.	<b>Mayoral Chain valuation</b> To receive an update on valuation of mayoral chain and <b>resolve</b> to include current value on asset register
13.	<b>Disposal of old laptop</b> To consider <b>and resolve</b> whether to dispose of old laptop by way of a gift to a charitable cause
13.	<b>Local Meetings (for information only)</b> To receive any reports from local meetings.
14.	<b>Items for the Next Agenda (for information only)</b>
15.	<b>Date of Next Meeting 12.09.2018</b>

